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LEVENTHAL SENTER & LERMAN PLLC

April 26, 2004

CHRISTCPHER |, SOVA E-MAIL
(202) 416-6768 CSOVAGILSL-LAW,COM

DIRECT FAX
(202) 429-4606

Ms. Marlene H, Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 Tweltth Street, S.W.

Washington, DC 20554

Re:  Resumption of Licensed Operations;
WWFX(FM), Southbridge, Massachusetts;
Cancellation of BSTA-20040402ADE

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This letter is written on behalf of Citadel Broadcasting Company (“Citadel”), licensee of
station WWEX(FM), Facility ID # 18310, Southbridge, Massachusets, to notify the Commission
that station WWFX has resumed operation at its licensed parameters, and that the above-
referenced STA, FCC File No. BSTA-20040402ADE, is no longer required.

Please contact the undersigned counsel directly at (202) 416-6768 if you require any
additional information.

Respectiully yours,

CJS:

cel Mr. Wayne Leland
Mr. Martin Stabbert
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RECEIVED

APR 2 6 2004

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary

Federal Communications Commi$y
445 Twelfth Street, S.W. :
Washington, DC 20554

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISBION:
Re: Resumption of Licensed Operations;  OFFICEOF THE SECRETARY

WWFX(FM), Southbridge, Massachusetts;
Cancellation of BSTA-20040402ADE

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This letter is written on behalf of Citadel Broadcasting Company (“Citadel”), licensee of
station WWFX(FM), Facility ID # 18310, Southbridge, Massachusetts, to notify the Commission
that station WWFX has resumed operation at its licensed parameters, and that the above-

referenced STA, FCC File No. BSTA-20040402ADE, is no longer required.

Please contact the undersigned counsel directly at (202) 416-6768 if you require any
additional information.

Respectfully yours,

Christopher J. S6va

CJS:

tc Mr. Wayne Leland
Mr. Martin Stabbert



